Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:40:16 PM

From: Albert Yockey

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 5:34:00 PM

To: Barbara Harwood

Subject: FW: CSAPR Stayed by DC Court of Appeals

Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

Attachments: APM Memo_CSAPR Stay Final.pdf;ATT00001.htm §;Court Order to
Stay CSAPR.pdfQ;ATT00002.htm §;

Barbara. If we have a file on CASPR, please copy the two PDFs and file. Let me know
the file number or if we do not have a file. Thanks. Al.

From: Mark Bailey

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 3:14 PM

To: Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson; Albert Yockey; Tom Shaw
Cc: Jim Miller e-mail; Marty Littrel

Subject: Fwd: CSAPR Stayed by DC Court of Appeals

FYI. Mark

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kelly Snyder <kknauer@acespower.com>

Date: January 3, 2012 3:02:10 PM CST

To: "duane.highly@aecc.com™ <duane.highly@aecc.com>, Mark Bailey <
Mark.Bailey@bigrivers.com>, "ckarnie@brazoselectric.com™ <
ckarnie@brazoselectric.com>, "tahern@buckeyepower.com™ <
tahern@buckeyepower.com>, "Dennis Murdock (CIPCO)" <
dennis.murdock@cipco.net>, "tony.campbell@ekpc.coop™ <
tony.campbell@ekpc.coop>, "dsaggau@grenergy.com™ <dsaggau@grenergy.com>, "
mschwirtz@gsec.coop™ <mschwirtz@gsec.coop>, "Steve Smith (HEPN)" <
stevesmith@hepn.com>, "Rick Thomas (NCEMC)" <rick.thomas@ncemcs.com>, ™
[bartlett@ppi.coop™ <jbartlett@ppi.coop>, "Scott Ramsey (S| Power)" <
sramsey@sipower.org>, "Joe Slater (SMECO)" <Joe.Slater@smeco.coop>, ™
slowry@sunflower.net™ <slowry@sunflower.net>, "'pledger@aepco.coop™ <
pledger@aepco.coop>, "Rick Coons (WVPA)" <rickc@wvpa.com>, "Gary Roulet
(WFEC)" <g_roulet@wfec.com>, "'tom.smith@opc.com™ <tom.smith@opc.com>, "Jack
Reasor (ODEC)" <jreasor@odec.com>, "Matt Moore (GSEC)" <mmoore@gsec.coop>,
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To:

From:

Date:
Re:

ACES POWER
C?M e

All APM Members

Kelly Snyder

January 3, 2012

DC Court of Appeals Stays the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule

On December 30, 2011, the DC Circuit Court of Appeals blocked the immediate implementation of
the EPA’s Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR). CSAPR was to be implemented on January 1,
2012. A summary of the court’s action is provided as follows:

The implementation of CSAPR is pending court review of the 45 legal challenges

The three-judge panel did not give reasons for the decision to stay the rule

The State of Texas’ previous petition to block the implementation of CSAPR will be
reviewed by a separate panel

The EPA and the plaintiffs are required to submit proposed formats and schedules for the
briefing of these cases by January 17, 2012 (to allow cases to be heard by April 2012)
The DC Circuit Court of Appeals is planning to hold hearings in April 2012

There is currently no target date for the DC Circuit Court of Appeals to issue a final
ruling

If the EPA wins the CSAPR case, it is possible CSAPR may not be implemented in 2012
If the EPA loses the CSAPR case, the EPA will likely continue to administer CAIR until
a new rule is introduced

APM will continue to monitor the status of the DC Circuit Court of Appeals process and update APM
Members as needed.

Thank you,

Kelly Snyder
Environmental Markets Trader
ACES Power Marketing

Page 1

4140 West 99" Street + Carmel, IN 46032 * Phone (317) 344-7000 * Fax (317) 344-7001







USCA Case #11-1302  Document #1350421  Filed: 12/30/2011 Page 1 of 2

United States Court of Appeals

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT

No. 11-1302 September Term 2011

EPA-47FR45210
EPA-76FR48208

Filed On: December 30, 2011
EME Homer City Generation, L.P.,

Petitioner
V.
Environmental Protection Agency,

Respondent

American Lung Association, et al.,
Intervenors

Consolidated with 11-1315, 11-1323, 11-1329,
11-1338, 11-1340, 11-1350, 11-1357,
11-1358, 11-1359, 11-1360, 11-1361,
11-1362, 11-1363, 11-1364, 11-1365,
11-1366, 11-1367, 11-1368, 11-1369,
11-1371, 11-1372, 11-1373, 11-1374,
11-1375, 11-1376, 11-1377, 11-1378,
11-1379, 11-1380, 11-1381, 11-1382,
11-1383, 11-1384, 11-1385, 11-1386,
11-1387, 11-1388, 11-1389, 11-1390,
11-1391, 11-1392, 11-1393, 11-1394, 11-1395

BEFORE: Rogers, Griffith, and Kavanaugh, Circuit Judges
ORDER

Upon consideration of the motions to stay, the responses thereto, the replies, the
Rule 28(j) letters, and the responses thereto; the motions for leave to exceed the page
limit for replies; the motion to dismiss the State of Texas’ petition and the opposition
thereto; the motion to govern [1341711], the responses thereto, and the reply; the
motion to release the decision on stay motions in a way that avoids unnecessary
disruption in trading markets, and the response thereto, it is

ORDERED that the motion regarding advance notice of the release of the court’s
decision be denied. ltis





USCA Case #11-1302  Document #1350421  Filed: 12/30/2011 Page 2 of 2

UPnited States Court of Appeals

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT

No. 11-1302 September Term 2011

FURTHER ORDERED that the motions for leave to exceed the page limits for
replies be granted. The Clerk is directed to file the lodged replies. ltis

FURTHER ORDERED that the motion to dismiss the State of Texas’ petition be
referred to the merits panel to which these petitions for review are assigned. The
parties are directed to address in their briefs the issues presented in the motion to
dismiss rather than incorporate those arguments by reference. It is

FURTHER ORDERED that the motions to stay be granted. The Environmental
Protection Agency’s “Federal Implementation Plans: Interstate Transport of Fine
Particulate Matter and Ozone and Correction of SIP Approvals; Final Rule,” 76 Fed.
Reg. 48,208 (August 8, 2011), is stayed pending the court’s resolution of these petitions
for review. Petitioners have satisfied the standards required for a stay pending court
review. See Washington Metro. Area Transit Comm’n v. Holiday Tours, Inc., 559 F.2d
841, 843 (D.C. Cir. 1977); D.C. Circuit Handbook of Practice and Internal Procedures
32 (2010). Respondent is expected to continue administering the Clean Air Interstate

Rule pending the court’s resolution of these petitions for review. It is

FURTHER ORDERED that the motion to govern be granted in part. The request
to designate the case “complex” is granted. Petitioners are directed to identify lead or
liaison counsel for appropriate groups of petitioners at the time briefing proposals are
due. ltis

FURTHER ORDERED, on the court’s own motion, that the parties submit by
January 17, 2012, proposed formats and schedules for the briefing of these cases that
would allow the cases to be heard by April 2012. The parties are strongly urged to
submit a joint proposal and are reminded that the court looks with extreme disfavor on
repetitious submissions and will, where appropriate, require a joint brief of aligned
parties with total words not to exceed the standard allotment for a single brief. The
parties are directed to provide detailed justifications for any request to file separate
briefs or to exceed in the aggregate the standard word allotment. Requests to exceed
the standard word allotment must specify the word allotment necessary for each issue.

Per Curiam
FOR THE COURT:
Mark J. Langer, Clerk
BY: /s/
Lynda M. Flippin
Deputy Clerk
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"SAM STINEMAN (Sam.Stineman@cipco.net)" <Sam.Stineman@cipco.net>, "Mary Jo
Roth (mjroth@GREnergy.com)" <mjroth@grenergy.com>, "Dan Klose (ODEC)" <
dklose@odec.com>, "mwise@gsec.coop™ <mwise@gsec.coop>, "Corey Linville
(Sunflower)" <CLinville@sunflower.net>, "Richard Ross (WFEC)" <r_ross@wfec.com>,
"Brian Hobbs (WFEC)" <b_hobbs@wfec.com>, "Lee Wilmes (WVPA)" <
leew@wvpa.com>, "'[hopkins@sipower.org" <lhopkins@sipower.org>, "Bennett, Tim" <
Tim.Bennett@ncemcs.com>, "Luis Fondacci (NCEMC)" <luis.fondacci@ncemcs.com>,
"David Labude (EKPC)" <david.labude @ekpc.coop>, "Josh Clevenger (BRAZOS)" <
jclevenger@brazoselectric.com>

Cc: OOC <OOC@acespower.com>, Executive Directors <
ExecutiveDirectors@acespower.com>

Subject: CSAPR Stayed by DC Court of Appeals

All,

On December 30, 2011, the DC Circuit Court of Appeals stayed the EPA’s Cross-State
Air Pollution Rule. Please find the attached Memo including a brief summary of the
court’s actions and the court order.

APM will continue to monitor the status of the DC Circuit Court of Appeals process and
update APM Members as needed.

Please forward this email on internally as needed.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks and happy New Year!

Kelly Snyder

Environmental Markets Trader

ACES Power Marketing

4140 West 99th Street

Carmel, IN 46032



T:317.344.7057
C: 612.226.3069

E: KSnyder@acespower.com

AOL IM: KellySnyderAPM

Think before you print

NOTICE: This email message and any attachments are for the sole and confidential
use of the intended recipients and may contain proprietary and/or confidential
information which may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original
message from your computer system and destroy any copies of the message as well as
any attachments and notify me immediately at (317) 344-7000.



